State of Florida
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Public Serbvice Commission

DATE: February 6, 2001

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (B;Y%

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Barrett, Fn‘%d) @’
Division of Legal Services (Christensen) /{/~ £

RE: Docket No. 000649-TP, Petition by MCIMetro Access Transmission Services
LLC and MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. for arbitration of certain terms
and conditions of a proposed agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications Inc.
concerning interconnection and resale under the Telecommunications Act of
1996.

On January 25, 2001, staff filed a recommendation in the above named docket. The
recommendation was originally scheduled to be heard at the February 6, 2001 agenda conference,
but because of the complexity and the time required to address the recommendation, the item was
deferred and a special agenda has been set for February 21, 2001.

Subsequent to filing the recommendation, staff discovered that clarifying text on two specific
issues and recommendation statements would more accurately reflect their intent. Staff has attached
the “revised” pages to this memo, and requests that these specific pages be inserted as replacements
into the original document. Said modifications are the only changes to the original recommendation,
and they are:

Page 1 Revised cover sheet dated 2/6/2001

Page 173 Verbiage change is shaded and struck through, new text is shaded and underlined
Page 175 Verbiage change is shaded and struck through, new text is shaded and underlined
Page 198 Verbiage changes are shaded and struck through, new text is shaded and underlined
Page 201 Verbiage changes are shaded and struck through, new text is shaded and underlined

If you have any questions, please call Michael Barrett or Lennie Fulwood at 413-6600.

cc: Chairman Jacobs Melinda Butler Walter D’Haeseleer
Commissioner Jaber Joann Chase Beth Salak
Commissioner Baez Ignacio Ortiz Sally Simmons
William D. Talbott Noreen Davis David Dowds
Mary A. Bane Harold McLean Kim Logue
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